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Kirkland, April

From: sshores <sshores@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 10:05 AM
To: DEP, NECEC
Subject: Fwd: [No Power Cord Through ME] For anyone that thinks that a mere overhead power...

Saying it like it is. Please do your part to save our Northwoods Thank You Vince Mecca 

 

 

 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Kaleb Jacob <notification+yrrmqxxa@facebookmail.com>  

Date: 08/18/2018 7:32 AM (GMT-05:00)  

To: No Power Cord Through ME <295516257877096@groups.facebook.com>  

Subject: [No Power Cord Through ME] For anyone that thinks that a mere overhead power...  

  Kaleb Jacob , Todd Tow le and 4 others p osted in No Power Cord Throu gh ME .       Kaleb Jacob Aug ust 1 8 at 7:3 2 AM   For any one that th in ks that a mere overhead power line will not ma ke much of a visual impact. This  is a 5 minu te video I made y esterday  afternoon. https ://y outu. be/1VxCQm_Xp zk MooseRiverViewVideo8 17 1 8   Like Comment Share     
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Kaleb Jacob, Todd Towle and 4 others posted in No Power Cord Through ME. 
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.   
The file may have been moved,  
renamed, or deleted. Verify that the  
link points to the correct file and  
location.

   
Kaleb Jacob 

August 18 at 7:32 AM
 

    

For anyone that thinks that a mere overhead power line will not make much of a visual impact. This is 
a 5 minute video I made yesterday afternoon.  
 
https://youtu.be/1VxCQm_Xpzk 

MooseRiverViewVideo8 17 18
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View on Facebook 
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Reply to this email to comment on this post. 
  
 

    

    

 

  
This message was sent to sshores@fairpoint.net. If you don't want to receive these emails from Facebook in the future, please unsubscribe. 

Facebook, Inc., Attention: Community Support, 1 Facebook Way, Menlo Park, CA 94025 

    

  



2

 
 


